

## Minutes of meeting at Polnicol Hall on the 20th October 2022 at 19.30

Meeting commences at 19.30

**1.Present** Tom Anderson **TA** (chair), Marion Macleod **MM** (secretary), HCllr Derek Louden, **DL**, Angie Cox **AC** (Minutes secretary) Allan McLeod **AM** CC, Ron Ferguson **RF** (Vice chair), Rita Fenton **RMF** (Treasurer), Sandra MacDonald **SM** 

Public in attendance Elizabeth Ross,

- 2. Apologies HCllr Alistair Rhind, AR
- **3. Police report.** No report this month. **MM** has emailed police about an abandoned vehicle and a report but has no response. **MM** and **DL** to follow up. KALECC is not the only CC to not receive a monthly report.
- **4. Minutes of ordinary meeting,** held on 29<sup>th</sup> September 22. Minutes approved by 1<sup>st</sup> **AM**, 2<sup>nd</sup> **MM**
- **5. Matters arising from minutes** Bottle bank access for lorries has been resolved. Play park update: **AM** has received quotes for equipment and will forward these onto John Mackay who is also going to look into drainage on the MUGA site. Delivery for play park equipment is likely to be delayed. **AM** to follow up, KALECC thanked **AM** for his time. **DL** has forwarded a contact about footpaths onto **AC**
- **6. Reports by Highland Councillors.** HCllr **DL** has confirmed that the ground works for the TRA 3-18 campus is going well. Various funding streams are still available to charities. A covid discretionary fund is a one-page application form, only a couple of local charities have applied so far. **MM** to follow up.
- **7. Annual accounts** there is currently £1315,03 in the accounts, but a couple of cheques have recently been written, so the total will be less next month. KALECC thank **RMF** for her time
- **8. Community Council issues.** None this month, mainly due to the short gap between the two consecutive meetings and most issues are ongoing.
- 9. Planning and Licensing, none this month
- **10. Mental Health and wellbeing.** Nothing to report this month, Helen Ross is currently unavailable to pass any info on about partnership meetings.
- **11. Correspondence**. Letters of thanks for funding, have been received from KALE and the St Duthac book and arts festival. An email for the next public Port authority meeting, to be held on 3<sup>rd</sup>, Nov, 22. Details of venue to be confirmed. **RMF** to attend. **MM** and **RMF** to

follow up. **MM** is going to forward an email from Rotary club of Tain and Easter Ross to CC's to discuss. **DL** said the 200mtr turbines to be installed at Oykle have been turned down, but Strathroy turbines have been approved. **RMF** to follow up.

- **12. AOB.** Logie church had a successful art sale, by local artists, recently. All donations from the teas and coffees are to help maintain the building. More activities are planned and CC's agreed it's a good social event hub for the local community to use.
- **13.Date of next meeting** 17<sup>th</sup> November at Mercat Centre, at 19.30, members of the public welcome. CC's agreed to have the December meeting via Zoom, and thanked **DL** in advance to organise this.
- **14. Beinn Tharsuinn**. No applications this month.

KALECC thanked everyone for their attendance and time.

Meeting concluded 20.07

Angie Cox Minutes Secretary, Kilmuir and Logie Easter Community Council
01862 842187